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Catherine Ehuns (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Maonday, 30 April, 2018 10:39 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Nancy Lam; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1B01B15/THE - SUV(LKK)/ PC3036Y & GBDE023A ACC ON 28.04.18

Our Reference: CMTD1801815,/THE
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for GBDG023A.,

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
=

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompaSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto,com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1801815/THE - PRI/ PC3036Y & GBD6023A ACC ON 28.04.18

Dear Grace

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Ce: Choo, Thelma <the|ma.chou@sumpo,cam.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1801815/THE - PRI/ PC3036Y & GBD6023A ACC ON 28.04.18

Our Reference: CMTD1801815/THE
Your Reference: GBDG0D23A

Without Prejudice
Date: 30™ April 2018

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Nancy,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC3036Y & GBD6023A ON 28.04.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/04/2018.

Flease be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jlimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto,.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:GBD&023A

Hi Sir
My client claiming your insured PC 3036Y.

Please kindly arrange PRS for GBD 6023A.
Date of accident 28.04.2018

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Used Tovota Dyna Car for Sale in Singapore. Think One Automobile & Trading - sgCarMart Page | of 2

sGLC ARM .d\-R.T.cﬂM

T}
L

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Towota Dyna Price Range | Deprecigbion v | 2014 v Wehicle Type W W Submiti
Resources Tovota |-‘j|'..1,'['|.! 150
Overview Fimancial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
. W i
o7 )
- L]
-y v 3 r -
-— v i{ 1 % AVEA
7 . Think One Automobile { | E=
e .1 - {‘I,.l
s
(ifastula Car Deiails
Pir,e $57,800
Commercial Vehice Depreciation 38,670 fyr L 7]
RMMOTE PEOPLE YU TRUST Reg Date ¥5-Dec-2014
0\ o Fﬂm {Gyrs 7mths 28days COE left)
i Manufactured 2014 7]
Dnly, Wesky Moy & ey s raisa. Milesige 54,105 km (16,2 /yr)
I o e
x Engine Cap 2,982 ot
ClubMed ¥ )
i Curb Weight 1,800 kg L 7]
Fuel type D]
Features
L —..":1:.-1 Accessories
SAVE UP TO4%%
+ MYRS00 PER ADULT Description Best Selling 10 Foot Lorry, Book Mow Whibe Stock Last
- Lowest Price In The Mariket. No Further Discount. ﬁ_ ‘l
’ Seriois Buyer Are Vieloome! 1T in
Location Map Price Anafyses
COE $49,889 G
[+15 1" 531,390 ﬂ Caller Infarmation
r? ARF $1,570 9 Company Think
S Aoy
Dereg Value $33,268 as of today | 1 n i
' No. of Owners | (7] - 81 | 165
E1.I Type of Veh
r Category Address 20 Ui Road 4
Availabllity Available
Location
Office Mo 65553300

e | it A Contact Person{s) Dylan B3532939
v ¢ 1, Toyotn t Eric 91638879

Liza QFTeR03
r Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee 525 ﬂ'
BOOK ONLINE

Compare Down Payment £5,780 ( 1 Maamum 0% L a‘

httre/fwww secarmart.com/used  cars/info.phn?1D=6493344& D1L.=2357 30-Apr-18



Used Toyota Dyna Car for Sale in Singapore. Athical Pte Lid - sgCarMart

SsGCARMART.COM

HNew Cars

Used Cars

Sell My Car

Directory Products

Insurance

Photos

Tayota Dyna Price Range | |Depreciation || 2014 s
Resources Toyota Dyna 150
{ iyl Overview Financial Accessories  Similar Research
F o " Car Details
Price %60,800
{ Aft 1arke
Depreciation 9,360 fyr [ 7]
ha Mo
Reg Date 2B-0et-2014
Lifesty (Byrs Smths Z7days COE left)
Manufactured 7014 L 7]
Car Tyres
Mileage
Transmission Manual
Engine Cap 2,982 oc
Curb Welght 2,120 kg 7]
Fuel bype Diesel
Features
Accessories Talgate! Full Checker Plates!
Description Very Hare Toyota Dyna 10FT Losry With Tailgate & Full
Checker Plata! High Trade In For All Viehicles! Call Now
For Appaintmaent!
COE $29,974 [ 7]
oMy $31,722 ©
ARF §1,587 L 7]
Dereg Value 419,479 as of today | i [ ]
No.of Owners 2 L2
Type of Veh
Category
Availability Available
Upfront Payment
Transfer Fee $25 [ 7]
USE CODE: AVSALE Down Payment 6,080 {change) Masiry [ 7]
1st Instalment 3866 o
’ Total Upfront Payment 46,971 [excluding insurance) [ 7]
sbmates based o st roke Chick.w
Compare Items for Toyota Dyna ®

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=718895&D1.=3313

Vehicle Type W | L

Page 1 of 2

Slgn up

Login ap

Articles Forum

Resources

Submit i

Map

Seller Information

Company Athical Pre Lt

"

= 0 |2
Address 23 Mew Industrial Ripad #04-08
Location

Contact Person(s) 91115811

Useful Services

S5Tix

Malke sure of this car condition
with 5TA Evaluation,

P Yehicle Evaluation
Find out the market value for wour car,
pr 'S ! Get a free Car Vabuation,
-

" Free Valuation

J0-Apr-18



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
3016K

GBD6023A

No

30 Apr 2018

TOYOTA

TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL
White

2014

1KD2467411
JTFAT35Y60K204003
$27,856.00

29 Dec 2014

29 Dec 2014

0

$1,393.00

No

$0.00

28 Dec 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$61,000.00

$40,617.00

$40,617.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2018

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguire Rebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput ?FUNCTION  [D=F030...

Page 1 of |

30-Apr-18



RiA 1 VAES ST | Mabonal Assessment Cenbre Servouss - Ul
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30804252018 14:13

SUBMITTED BY: Liew Shan Hus

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

7. This Form mast be completed by the Policyholder andior ihe Authorised Driver,

3. Infermation provided must be as truthful ard sccuwrale as pomsible, Any wilful misraprassntalion or witholding of malarial facts may allow insurance companies bo
repudiate policy abllity. S

&. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comgpanies is not an adméssion of policy RGIIY on e pan of e insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

G, This report will be forwarded by the maurers of the GLA Records Managamant Canfra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fae, be made available upan application by iMonested partes.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ko the archiving of this report at the cenfre and to coples of the repart baing made avadable
aforesand,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 30/04/2018 14:19
Date Of Accidenl 2B/04/2018 08:00
Exact Location Of Accident AYE TWDS TUAS AFTER LOWER DELTA LAMP POST 229
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Mumber GBD6023A
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reqgistered Owner TEMPUR SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Co Reg No =
Email Addrass MOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-98179853
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model DYMA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERGIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMFREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 2100397453-03

Cover Nole Mumber -

Driver

MName of Driver THAM WAI MUN JEFFREY(TAN WEIMING JEFFREY)
MRIC Mo ST43854TH

Date Of Birth 131111974

Oggupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/02/2004

Driving Experiance 14 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-91112252
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes Please stale which Police Station
Puolice Station Name

Puolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT,
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 57 HAVELOCK RD #13-156

161057
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DREY

NO

YES

MO

YES

MO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
MO
NG

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumbear
Contact Number

Address

Fosicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

PC303sY

BUS

Page 2 of 19



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name THAM WAI MUN JEFFREY(TAN WEIMING JEFFREY)
Approximata Age

Injuries Sustain RIGHT SIDE OF BODY & ARMS
Injured person in which vehicle? GBDE0Z3A
Ware seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

N

Postcode

Fage 3 of 19



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report gumectly e detaih of the accident 10 4petd U@ The CIRIMS ROOKE
2 T ot e e commpleted b Ahe Poicyholder andder the Authoriied Driver

1 infarmation provided must be as w.mmmmmwnmmm
facts g alkea ceance compatied ta repudiate policy lisbifty.

4 The ssue ard acceplance o this Form by invsrance companles is ant an sttizuion of polcy katklity on the part of the inturance
s

4 Any false reporiing may be raferied 10 the Police for nywststion.
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disclose ara/or pIoEEts my parscenal data/persens! infarmation ust aut in this lform] and aay other personal information
ik by T nr possessed by my niuter jfafevely The “Personal Infoarmation” | and dadsde aad transfer sich
Fargorad ntarr gtion ta all imsuner(s] who have insured vehihe(s] invoved (n this acoidert (ad insurer(s] who have insusd
ehicietal inwsived i this acekdent shall be cofiectively refermed to as the “inserers”}, the inturers” lawyersfaw firms, the
Klgmetary Aathor y 6F SIPEIS0NT and anw reirdant governement agencyfsuthorn ty (such s tha police], Tor The pusrpoe(s )
o

) processing handbing sndfar dealing with my cams sceding the settiemant of tha daima arad ary necessary
irpesent g atires ielating b the Ceewi,

ol rrresssgaleg 1hE accadent andfor my dara.
[ carreng out sander deabog with My INEredUiong O resgondng T sy enGguries by me.

(1) sdmianistenng mi clame (miucng the maling of correspondence, SlaleMmaRTL, IMVCEL, FEQOITS Or folr [ me,
wich caul vl dierknsara of rartan perional dats abodl me 1o hring about delivery of the same s well i gn the
exlerral caver of fhvelopes/mad packages). anefor

[¥h COMD'y ng et Aapiicatte @W IR SAmIRsEnTE, Froseseng, handling andfor dealing wilh My Caimg [Lollectively e
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Accident Sketch Plan

L;E:&Ii
Rk

SKETCH PLAN

| ® \ﬁ/?

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Be 2 pele  teped
=
{
DECLARATION = / /
(e mecate 118 o eRoig RTINS ST lrue i By TEigect. ; /
Fad i .
@ <
3 :-I! |‘§-':'r'\+'
o i
/* I
Pakey - “ Dewersvgna ficperting Centre PertaneeFs Signature
Tiatp & Tamw 1 v i ot e i LT
Erae & Tiree MRIC/FHN s
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) SINGAPORE
& POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC AGGIDENT

T

T/20180428/7001

1of3
Report No. T/20180428/7001

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

28:*04;"2(}13 1ﬂ 25

' Mamenﬂnfonn i
THAM WAI MUN JEEFREY

e

APT BLK 57 HAVELOCK ROAD #13-156 SINGAPORE 161057

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / 57438547H Home/Office: Mcbi_le: 81112252

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN eileenlee0712@gmail.com

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 43 1311111974 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information: a
DELIVERY DRIVER Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry: 28/04/2018

Type of
Accident:

Type uf Lc- 1
Straight Road

Location:

AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY

| Lamp Post Number: 229
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit;
Clear Dry 90 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

h EDZBA

Lu L
- D
PC3038Y Mini Bus Silver Seriously | 3




g sarone A A

T/20180428/7001

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3

Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180428/7001
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Related Vehicle | GBD6023A (Lorry) Contact No.| 91112252

Hospital/Clinic | 24 HOUR WALK-IN CLINIC Class of Class: 2B,3

Driving Date of Expiry:
Licence & | 28/04/2018

Expiry Date i
Date Treatment | 28/04/2018 Date Discharge | 28/04/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight

Erief Details,

On the stated date & time i was driving on the stated venue . | was in the 3rd lane & driving at 50km/hr
speed. Out of Sudden, Vehicle B (GBD6023 A) that was driving behind me suddenly hit onto my rear
portion of my vehicle. The Great Impact pushes my Vehicle to swerve to hit onto the Railing along the
expressway, the great impact causes pain to my right side of body & arms



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

A0 A

T/20180428/7001

Jof3
Report No. T/20180428/7001

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Mot applicable

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required.

Date/Time:
28/04/2018 10:25

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ TPIB/

ANG YI TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.: 65476414

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
MP168




Date of Accident ::.-l‘&‘ k lttiﬁ Accident Time: _§ 0o~ (24 HR Fommap

Accident Place : {{a‘f E Noundy Vou &1&_ oo Dl
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.) 16RO Loz f L{ﬂkmt__‘[;wi o} o D‘r’"“
Insurace Company : ﬂ’fﬂ PolicyNo; 3 oo 1 145202
Ownerur(}‘ﬁmpan}rﬂamaﬂc No. : F'I&:mi_}u,[‘ S?r:c;ripﬂ g T"’(e Lid _
Owner or Company Contact No. - | Ovmer’s Hp 4911 L?[?{% Company Tel
DRIVER’S Name / IC No. s Tham wWax Mun \j"fzﬁ’ﬁu&
DRIVER’S Date Of Birth AN EN DRIVER'’S License Pass Date © 3 /N0y 2003
Relationship of Owner & Driver :Smum\PmmEkChﬂdm\&Hm:
DRIVER'S Address (RMeS? Wokd R4 Na-wl
DRIVER’S Contact No/ AltNo.  :1) A2 cuy 225) 2y

. DRIVER’S Occupation : M@E@g working inside or outside office)
Email Address : Shecmun :;; E’i“;ﬂPur’-SW’u cem
Weather & Road Surface (’F" :cﬂﬂéniﬁﬁﬁ@mm&&%rummm&m
Reporting Type  iReankg O xﬁmﬁ?&% Own Insurance
Number of Passengers (Including Driver): 1 —
Was there any video Captured by car camera: lNgﬁ'_
Exact purpose for which vehicle was be; used a imie of aceident: Private use \ Work purpose
Any Injury (If YES, Pls state): g

Other Driver’s r

Vehicle. No: ﬁ' ey (5o “‘f]“ > Vehicle. No:
Vehicle MakeModel: Vehicle Make\Model:
Name Driver: Name Driver:
IC No. Driver/Contact, 84 1 (954 IC No. Driver/Cosntest:

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

=

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autherised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (*GIA") may/are permitted to collact, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
wvehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authaority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any engquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Pl-lrpﬂ‘!ﬁ”}

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

;:‘TF:T‘T% b
VN
-
I'-_",III.“L I:n'.';'
Fnllwhulde}{smnmum\(ﬁj—:'?f”f' 5 Driver's Slgnat\r.r}e Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: o (If driver is not the policyholder} Marne:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN MNo.:



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

lq-i ﬁt ' Pe ".lH- a e g r‘k

DECLARATION
I/ We declare the faregoi «pﬂﬁﬂa{s are true in every respect.

# N

w/ \{"'u

| V]
; 1)
\ =
g Py

Driver's SignaturN Reporting Centre Persannel's Signature
{If driver is not the policyholder) MName:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

Policyhalde
Date & Time:



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station O Ongn
Trafhic Police Division HQ

10 Lipl Avenun 3 SINGAPORE 4088056

Tl No: B5470000

PRFORT OF & TRAFYY: et
Date/Time Report Made
Mﬂﬂm 1{}25

mm culars’

POLICE REPORT

TROVSD4RETHN

Vide Report No,

Address:
THAM WAI MUN . .I;FI'REY APT BLK 57 HAVELOCK ROAD #13-156 SINGAPORE 161057
1D Type /1D No . Cordact No:
NRIC NO / STAIBSATH Humm: Mobile: 91112252
Natonality
SINGAPORE CITIZEN wm com S =
Sex | Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Melg |43 | 13111674 | Deiver "
Race Language. Institution / School Name

|
AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY

' Lamp Post Number. 229 . ]
Waather Road Surface Road Speed Limit:
Cloar . Dry |0 Kmn
Traffic Flow. Trafhe Gontrol Trafc Volume
OneWay Not Controlied Light
Type of Colksion Amyone conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vehicles - Head 1o Rear |wm

l -

T | - N

GRDA023A | AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.

Page &6 of 19



POLICE REPORT

sicavone I8 TR
POLICE FORCE

TR BOAIETO0A
Folice Station Of Ongin $0i3
Traffic Police Division HQ Rmport ko TA2018047 877001
10 Ubs Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

THAM wmmm JEFFREY

e1112282

| HospitalCinic | 24 HOUR WALK-IN CLINIC Classof | Class: 2B,3

| Driving Date of Expiry.
Liconon & | 28/0472018
Expiry Date

_Date Treatmen! | 28/04/2018 : Tpamg_l_mm
| No_of Days granted Medcal Leave |03 | Degroe of Injury | Sight _

Braed Dataits

On the stated dale & time | was driving on the stated venue . | was in the 3rd lane & driving at S0km/he
spead. Out of Sudden, Vehicle B (GBDS023 A) that was driving bahind me suddenly hit onto my rear
portion of my wehicle. The Great Impact pushes my Vehicle to swerve [0 hil onto the Railing along the
expressway, the greal impac! causes pain to my nght side of body & arms

Page 7 of 19



POLICE REPORT

i R
POLICE FORCE

Tr0B0E287001
- iofd
Police Station Of Origin
Trathe Polica Dewviaion HO Rupoet Mo TR0 AOAIRTO0
10 Uibi Avenue 3 SINGAPORF 408865
Tel Mo 55470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Skelch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

_Em Of Gﬁw_ﬂmﬁg_ﬁm Repor
Mot applicable

Signature Of Interpreter;
Mol applicatle

Officer in Charga Of Casa
TRITMB/ |
ANG Y1 TING, STEPHANIE l
Contact No - 65476414 |

_.ﬂ_. —_— ﬁmp_ ——— . - e ———
L il ]

Page 8 of 19



FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-46/48/50 Autobay
SINGAPORE 417883 '

VEHCILE NO: GBD 6023A {

VL nF Adord

.L/étg (7000

d ,.H ) 'S-"JJ( .

3ol

Qry PARTICULAR

1PCS REAR LICENCE PLATE BRACKET
1PCS REAR CARGO DECK LOWER MEMBER
1PCS REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET & CHAIN
1PCS REAR TAILLAMP 0/S

1PCS REAR TAILLAMP BRACKET O/S

1PCS REAR EXHAUST PIPE %19. co
1PCS REAR EXHAUST PIPE MOUNTING
1PCS REAR CHASSIS FRAME 0/S

1PCS FRONT PANEL

1PCS FRONT PANEL 'DYNK EMBLEM

1PCS FRONT GRILLE

1PCS FRONT GRILLE LOGO

1PCS FRONT BUMPER

1PCS FRONT BUMPER BRACKET N/S

1PCS FRONT CORNER PANEL N/S

2PCS HEADLAMPS @$899.10

2PCS FRONT CABIN MOUNTINGS @$285.00
¥PCS FRONT CABIN REAR PILLARS @$485.10
1PCS FRONT DOOR N/S

1PCS FRONT DOOR OUTER PILLARS N/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR WHEEL ARCH PANEL N/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR RUBBER N/S

1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK N/S

1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD N/S
1PCS FRONT DOOR LOWER RUBBER N/S

2 PCS FRONT DOOR HINGES @$79.50

1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS N/S

1PCS FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR N/S
1PC5 FRONT WINDSCREEN

1PCS FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
1PCS FRONT STEP GARNISH N/S

1PCS FRONT FLOOR PANEL

1PCS FRONT DASHBOARD

AMOUNT
Lf $119.50
LA 356610 —

/I $392.40 . —
%-19 $28530_—
7L s11920 =
@0/8.enf $585.20_—
Tt $112.00—
A_ $1,800.00 X
N>/ Aerf $124510 —
A $66.20 __—
Crr 386702 __—
$56.90 —
St $898.90 —
$19527 —

Tl g24350 —

69900 xL=38¢00 w[$800 ofers §1,798.20_—

12 $570.00 x
7L sgr020 X

Bunt{ Tl s$195731_—
/4oy 389930 __
Ay 954510_—

Z.n $12230_~
A1 $26120 ¢

Refent  s64510
“Ty-A  $8820 —
“Twny  $1500

A1 $650.10 X
fHe $233.20 x
S $1.987.92
b 524769
Cne $241.10 —
#L $1650.10 X

’7{3 A $928.86 X



1PCS
1 PCS
2PCS3
1 PCS
1PCS
1 PGS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
1PCS

2PCs
2PCS
2PC5
1 PCS
1 PC3
1PCS
1SET
1PCS
1 PCS
1 PCS
1SET
1SET
1 PCS
1 SET
18ET

AIR CON BLOWER e $1,098.70 _~
AIR CON HEATER ASSY 41 $185510 X
FRONT CABIN REAR PILLAR EMBLEMS @%$45.50 Al ALk s9100 1p o
AIR CON CONDENSER M/ 7wt $1,261.30 «—
AIR CON ELECTRIC FAN ASSY cne/Jan  s64150—
AIR CON CONDENSER BRACKET Aol  $19540
FRONT LOWERARMNIS [ @20 /1 s68820
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER N/S Tl 519530~
FRONT WHEEL HUB N/S Y. (0 D"j 2 384510~
FRONT CROSS MEMBER S 5115050 X
FRONT BALL JOINT N/S A  $21130 7
FRONT STEERING ASSY Que $1.866.20 ©
RADIATOR ASSY ) - AL §899.20 o

. $32,507.17

LESS 25%  $24,380.37

S.NETT ) M / 9 Yo )
REAR CARGO BOX REAR DOORS @$1800.00 Al $3,600.00
REAR CARGO BOX REAR DOOR LOCK BARS @$600.00 by 5120000 SV )
REAR CARGO BOX REAR DOOR INNER WOODENS @$680.0044/(etr  $1,360.00 £ 9
REAR CARGO BOX LOWER HINGES 0O/S L $115.00 p¢
REAR 70KM/H STICKER A $20.0070
REAR LICENCE PLATE Lo $20.00 1 ¥
REAR REVERSE SENSOR clgd  s280.00 200
REAR CARGO BOX REAR PILLAR O/S » $1,100.00 60 0
REAR CARGO BOX INNER FLOOR WOODEN /L $1,800.00 ¢
REAR CARGO BOX FRONT PANEL /L $1,200.00 X
REAR CARGO BOX REAR CORPORATE STICKER MA  $1,100.00 (BYy
FRONT BUMPER STICKER AA $180.0C X _
FRONT DOOR '‘ROC' STICKER N/S ALA. $50.00 35
FRONT DOOR CORPORATE STICKER AUA $100.00 Po
FRONT FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR Age  $200.00/9)
LABOUR CHARGES:
TOWING CHARGE $120.00 6 O
TO CHECK WIRING $80.00 3 0
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR $80.00 (VO
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST $80.00 £
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE $280.00/2 O
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT $150.00 4 o
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FRONT DASHBOARD $300.00 /4 5

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN

51213.0030



TO DISMENTLE & REFIX DOOR MECHANISM

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER

TO REFILL AIR. CON GAS

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

$100.00 & O
$200.00 /2 5
A-l $380.00
$150.00 fﬂ.J
$3,800.00 [£p 5
$2,500.00 /10 5

TOTAL $45,045.37



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18007883/Usbn2
oo [N
#05-01/08 Date: 08-06-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 3038Y Veh. Inspected GBD B023A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801815/THE Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 30/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA (M) c.C 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFAT35YB0K204003 Colour WHITE
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre 195 R15 YORKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [155R12(D) YOKOHAMA BI& mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185 R12 (D) YOKOHAMA 6/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT N/S PORTION. THE UNDERCARRIAGE
AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
b. General Information
Accident Date  28/04/2018 Inspection Date 30/04/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE B
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 15 Working Days
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AdS BE B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996807188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 6023A
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {:} {SJI
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR LICENCE PLATE BRACKET BENT 119.50 119.50
1|REAR CARGC DECK LOWER MEMBER BADLY DENTED 566.10 566.10
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET & CHAIN TWISTED / JAMMED 392.40 392.40
1|REAR TAILLAMP O/S BROKEN 285.30 285.30
1|REAR TAILLAMP BRACKET O/S DISTORTED 119.20 119.20
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX DENTED / BENT 585.20 429.10
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING TWISTED 112.00 112.00
1|REAR CHASSIS FRAME O/S TO REPAIR SEE 1,800.00

LABOUR
1|FRONT PANEL DENTED / BENT 1,245.10 1,245.10
1|FRONT PANEL "DYNA" EMBLEM NECESSARY 66.20 66.20
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 867.92 867.92
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 56.90 56.90
1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 898.90 898.90
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET N/S BENT 195.27 195.27
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL N/S TWISTED 243.50 243.50
2|HEADLAMPS @$899.10 N/S BROKEN / OIS 1,798.20 1,398.20

CRACKED
2|FRONT CABIN MOUNTINGS @$285.00 NOT NECESSARY 570.00 -
2|FRONT CABIN REAR PILLARS @$485.10 TO REPAIR SEE 970.20 -

LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR N/S BENT / BUCKLED 1,957.31 1,957.31
1|FRONT DOOR QUTER PILLAR N/S DENTED / BENT 899.30 899.30
1|FRONT DOOR WHEEL ARCH PANEL N/S BUCKLED 545.10 545.10
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER N/S TORN 122.30 122.30
1|FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK NIS NOT NECESSARY 261.20 -
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD N/S DEFORMED / 645.10 645.10

CRACKED
1|FRONT DOOR LOWER RUBBER N/S TORN 88.20 88.20
2|FRONT DOOR HINGES @379.50 TWISTED 159.00 159.00
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS N/S NOT NECESSARY 650.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR N/S SERVICEABLE 233.20 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SERVICEABLE 1,087.92 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 247.69 24769
1|FRONT STEP GARNISH N/S CRACKED 241.10 241.10

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18007883/Usbn2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 13-9607198-R Page No..2 of 3
aty Description of Parts Condition ﬁfﬂ:?p%} Our "lﬂ“’“"
1|FRONT FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,650.10 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DASHBOARD NOT NECESSARY G928 .86
1|AIR cON BLOWER CRACKED 1,098.70 1,098.70
1|AIR COMN HEATER ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,855.10 -
2|FRONT CARIN REAR PILLAR EMBLEMS @$45.50 MIS NECESSARY 91.00 45.50
1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT / TWISTED 1,261.30 1.261.30
1|AIR COMN ELECTRIC FAN ASSY CRACKED/ 641.50 641.50
JAMMED
1|AIR COMN CONDENSER BRACKET BENT 195.40 195.40
1|FRONT LOWER ARM N/S DENTED !/ BENT 688,20 588.20
1IFRONT SHOCK ABSORBER NIS TWISTED 195.30 195.30
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB N/S DAMAGED 845.10 64510
1|FRONT CROSS MEMEBER SERVICEABLE 1,150.50 -
1|FRONT BALL JOINT N/S TWISTED 211.30 211.30
1|FRONT STEERING ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,866.20
1IRADMATOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 899.20 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -8,126.80 -4 195.75
24 380.37 12,5687 24
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
2|REAR CARGO BOX REAR DOORS @351300.'30 (SN) BENT / CRACKED 3,600.00 2,400.00
2 RSEN.‘!';R CARGO BOX REAR DOOR LOCK BARS @$600.00 BENT 1,200.00 50000
(SN)
2|REAR CARGO BOX REAR DOOR INNER WOODENS BENT / CRACKED 1,360.00 500.00
@$680.00 (SN)
1|REAR CARGO BOX LOWER HINGES /S (SN) SERVICEABLE 115.00 -
1|REAR TOEM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 10.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) BENT 20.00 14.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR CARGO BOX REAR PILLAR OJS (SN) DENTED 1.100.00 BO0.00
1|REAR CARGO BOX INNER FLOOR WOODEN (SN) TO REFPAIR SEE 1,800.00 -
LABOUR '
1|REAR CARGD BOX FRONT PAMNEL (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1,200.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET REAR CARGO BOX REAR CORPORATE STICKER NECESSARY 1.100.00 600.00
(SM)
1|SET FRONT BUMPER STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1IFRONT DOOR "ROC" STICKER N/S (SN} MECESSARY 50.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18007883/Usbn2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BB B - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No3of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition \'E:m:rpa{:} Ol Ai:]]ustad
1|SET FRONT DOOR CORPORATE STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 90.00
1|SET FRONT FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NECESSARY 200.00 100.00
12,325.00 5,044.00
LABOQUR
TOWING CHARGE 120.00 60.00
TO CHECK WIRING. B0.00 30.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 50.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST, 80.00 60.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 280.00 120.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 60.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FRONT DASHBOARD. 300.00 160.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX FRONT WINDSCREEN. 120.00 80,00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX DOOR MECHANISM. 100.00 60.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING, 200.00 100.00
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER. NOT NECESSARY 380.00 .
TO REFILL AIR COMN GAS. 150.00 100.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 3,800.00 1,800.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR CHASSIS
FRAME O/S,FRONT GABIN REAR PILLARS,FRONT FLOOR
PANEL,REAR CARGO BOX INNER FLOOR WOODEN AND
REAR CARGO BOX FRONT PANEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 2,500.00 1,500.00
8,340.00 4,180.00
GRAND TOTAL 45,045.37 21,811.24
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS : 17,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18007883/Usbn2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




